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State of Oklahoma 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 10/7/2016 Solicitation No. 0900000234 

Requisition No.       Amendment No. 01 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OMES-CP 
RFP 0900000234 
3115 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
OMES-CP 
RFP 0900000234 
3115 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
 

Jennifer McCaulla  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 4772  
Phone  Number  

Jennifer.McCaulla@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
1. What is the total budget limitation of this RFP? The State cannot provide budget estimates as those 
will vary by agency or affiliate group. 

2. Please confirm about the start and end dates of this project? This solicitation is for services with no 
determined project defined. 

3. Please share the details of the incumbent currently providing the same services? There are four suppliers 
all providing services in differing categories. 

4. Kindly provide us the total dollar value spent on each category in the past. Previous one year spend for 
all categories except E-rate = $1,877,511.00 and E-rate $39,377.00. The State expects the use of E-rate 
advisory services to potentially expand for use by all of Oklahoma's 515 school districts. 

       5. Can you please provide detail as to the total number of users who will need to have access to our 
research and advisory services? The State cannot provide a number of user estimate as those will vary by 
agency or affiliate group. 
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       6. Can you please provide detail as to the structure of the pricing model you would like for us to 
include?   Provide the pricing model that best details the different features and options available with 
your service(s) Is the requirement a fixed fee subscription and services model plus hourly rates? Yes, as 
applicable. 

7. IT research and advisory subscription services is often purchased through a per seat or group license 
model.  As such, can the Office of Management and Enterprise Services provide details on the number of 
licenses that may be required by various agencies?  The State cannot provide a number of user estimate as 
those will vary by agency or affiliate group. This will be helpful to ensure the State receives discounts for 
the procurement of multiple licenses. 

 8.  In cross walking the RFP from the 7/1/2013 with the just released RFP, there appears to be a 
discrepancy in Section C - Solicitation Specifications. C.2 appears to have a cut and paste error that 
scrambles the individual bullets. For instance, C.2.1.1- Consultancy Services has the same bullets that were 
included with C.2.1.1 - Research and Advisory Services in the 2013 RFP. This occurs throughout Section C.2. 
Can you confirm that the presented structure is accurate?  Section C.2 – Mandatory Specifications / 
Requirements  of RFP 0900000234 is replaced in its entirety by Amendment 1, Attachment A - C.2 
Mandatory Specifications / Requirements. 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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